
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 6:00 p.m.  

Council Chambers (Stoughton Police Department 2nd floor), 321 S Fourth St, Stoughton 
Denise Duranczyk (Chair), Pat O’Connor (Vice-Chair), Kathleen Johnson, Greg Jenson and 
Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio) 
 

  

Item # AGENDA 

1  Call to Order 

 

2  Communications 

 The 2017 Tax Incremental Financing audit reports were presented at the 

September 6, 2018 Joint Review Board meeting 

 

3  Reports 

 None  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

4 Approval of the August 28, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 

 

5 Discussion and possible action regarding listing of the vacant property located 

adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA) 

 

6 Discussion regarding possible budget amendment to pay back past transfers 

made to TID No. 3 to fund 2018 engineering related to the 2019 Streets 

Projects 

  

7 Discussion regarding proposed format to the CIP and Operating Budget 

presentations 

 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Unassigned Fund Balance Policy revisions 

Debt Management Policy revisions 

Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry 

Funds 



Mad Rep 

Audit – RDA/TIF – To be presented at the September 6th JRB meeting 

 

   ADJOURNMENT  
 
“IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.”  
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 

 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 6:00 p.m.  


Council Chambers (Stoughton Police Department 2nd floor), 321 S Fourth St, Stoughton 
Denise Duranczyk (Chair), Pat O’Connor (Vice-Chair), Kathleen Johnson, Greg Jenson and 
Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio) 
 


  


Item # AGENDA 


1  Call to Order 


 


2  Communications 


 The 2017 Tax Incremental Financing audit reports were presented at the 


September 6, 2018 Joint Review Board meeting 


 


3  Reports 


 None  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


4 Approval of the August 28, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 


 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding listing of the vacant property located 


adjacent to Business Park North (NAFA) 


 


6 Discussion regarding possible budget amendment to pay back past transfers 


made to TID No. 3 to fund 2018 engineering related to the 2019 Streets 


Projects 


  


7 Discussion regarding proposed format to the CIP and Operating Budget 


presentations 


 


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Unassigned Fund Balance Policy revisions 


Debt Management Policy revisions 


Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry 


Funds 







Mad Rep 


Audit – RDA/TIF – To be presented at the September 6th JRB meeting 


 


   ADJOURNMENT  
 
“IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.”  
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 


 








 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES  


AUGUST 28, 2018 @ 6:00 PM 


COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 321 S FOURTH ST., STOUGHTON, WI  


 


Present 


Denise Duranczyk, Greg Jenson (arrived at 6:05 p.m.), Pat O’Connor, Kathleen Johnson and 


Mayor Tim Swadley 


 


Others Present 


Clerk Licht, Parks and Recreation Director Glynn, Planning Director Scheel, Director of Finance 


Friedl  


 


Absent and Excused 


None  


 


Call to Order 


Duranczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


 


Communications 


 


Reports: the following reports were entered into the record.  


 Updated Contingency Report  


 July 2018 Treasurer’s Report 


 Year-to-Date Financial Summary 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


None  


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Approval of the July 24, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to approve the July 24, 2018 Finance Committee 


Minutes. Motion carried 5-0.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding Resolution R-XXX-2018: 2018 Yahara River 


Trail Extension scope change 


Glynn said that that it was out for bid twice. The second time they received only 1 bid and it 


was $20,000 over bid. The Parks & Rec committee decided to get bids for a gravel trail. The 


total cost of the project would be $42,835.  


 


Jenson was concerned about the gravel because of the amount of run-off in the area.  


 


Motion by Johnson, second by Duranczyk to recommend that the common council approve a 


resolution to change the scope of the 2018 Yahara River Trail Extension. Motion carried 5-0 







 


Discussion regarding 2018 Net New Construction values and impact on tax levy 


Finance Director Friedl stated that the total net new construction for 2017-2018 was 


$16,897,300 which adds 1.59% on to the existing base levy.  


  


Discussion and possible action regarding 2019 budget status and timeline revisions 


Duranczyk said that the budget should come to finance first and then go to the Committee of 


the Whole to be approved.  


 


Finance Director Friedl said that there would be more information available for October 


meetings. Duranczyk suggested a meeting be scheduled for October 4th or October 11th.  


 


Mayor Swadley and Finance Director Friedl said that they would send out a Doodle poll to 


find dates for the CIP to meet.  


 


Discussion related to results of Agenda Item #10 – Oversight committee review of 


financials from the August 7th Community Affairs/Council Policy meeting – No 


attachments provided as this is simply to discuss expectations 


Duranczyk said she wants committee members and the department heads to become more 


educated about finances. For example, the Public Safety Committee would review the 


financials for police, fire and EMS. She added that we  


 


Discuss steps to authorize the listing of the vacant property located at Business Park 


North 


Duranczyk directed  the Finance Director and Mayor to bring this back to the September 11, 


2018 Finance Committee meeting.  


 


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Unassigned Fund Balance Policy revisions 


Debt Management Policy revisions 


Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry 


Funds 


Mad Rep 


Audit – RDA/TIF – To be presented at the September 6th JRB meeting 


 


Adjournment: 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Duranczyk to adjourn at 6:57 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 

















































 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 


              
 
 
 
       


 


Key Commercial Real Estate, LLC 


211 S. Paterson St., Suite 320       


Madison, WI 53703 


www.keycomre.com 


608-729-1800 


 


Proposal for Real Estate Services 


Prepared for: 
Mayor Tim Swadley 


& 
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 



http://www.keycomre.com/





    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 1 
 


 


Key Commercial Real Estate is pleased to present a proposal for real estate services to the City of Stoughton.  
This proposal will define the scope of work associated with listing for sale 18 acres located in the Stoughton 
Business Park North and provide detail on the experience and expertise of our firm. 


 
Scope of Work – Exclusive Listing Contract for Sale 
 


• Complete financial evaluation of site 


▪ Identification of any obstacles to sale (i.e. zoning, use restrictions, access issues) 


▪ Analyze market comparables including completed transactions and current 
competition 


▪ Determine appropriate market value  
 


• Marketing of Property 


▪ Signage (as allowable)  


▪ Internet listings (PropertyDrive, Loopnet, Crexi, Catylist, Locate in Wisconsin, CoStar, 
Cirex, Craigslist, Chamber of Commerce, City/Municipal websites as applicable) 


▪ Targeted marketing campaigns to potential users, buyers and brokerage community 
including lenders, contractors, etc. 
 


• Negotiation of Sale 


▪ Initial screening of all interested parties 


▪ Review and explanation of all purchase agreement terms 


▪ Drafting of all counter offers 


▪ Oversight of all offer timelines from accepted offer to closing 
 


 
 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Fee Schedule 
 


Exclusive Right to Sell/Lease Listing Contract- 6% of Gross Sale Value  
The 6% commission will be split 50/50 with any Tenant Broker that is involved with the transaction 


 
 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 2 
 


 


KEY COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE 
COMPANY OVERVIEW 


 


Key Commercial Real Estate is a full-service firm based in Madison, Wisconsin that offers expertise in all 
areas of commercial real estate.  Our unique team approach provides every client access to a group of highly 
skilled professionals with advanced degrees in real estate, finance, business and economic development.  The 
seven members of Key Commercial Real Estate provide the solution driven, quality commercial real estate 
services expected from a national company with the entrepreneurial ingenuity and responsiveness that only a 
smaller firm can provide.  This is further exemplified by the synergy between Key Commercial Real Estate 
and Dane County’s largest online commercial real estate listing service, PropertyDrive.   The firm principals 
for Key Commercial also own and operate PropertyDrive thereby creating a stronghold on the local real estate 
market knowledgebase. 
 
With well over 100 years of combined experience on both sides of the negotiating table, Key Commercial 
Real Estate serves the full spectrum of clients from small local businesses to large international companies.   
Our firm performs work on office, retail, industrial, land, and mixed-used properties throughout the state, 
encompassing both the public and private sector.  The highly qualified and experienced team of brokers at 
Key Commercial Real Estate has facilitated transactions totaling in excess of $200 million.  In addition, Key 
Commercial Real Estate has extensive experience in the realm of property redevelopment and has worked 
closely with developers and municipalities helping to facilitate over 50 projects statewide.    
 
In addition to selling and buying properties, Key Commercial Real Estate provides many other services 
including leasing, third party property management, broker opinion of value and lease versus buy analysis to 
name a few.  Our experienced team applies a highly attentive customized approach to meet the objectives and 
ideals of our clients.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


  


 
 


                         SERVICES OFFERED 


Brokerage   


Leasing 


Tenant Representation  


Buyer Agency 


Landlord Representation 


Sale-leaseback 


Construction Mgmt/Admin 


Consulting 


 


Property Management 


Build to Suit Project Mgmt 


Investment Services 


Demographic & Site Analysis 


Strategic Marketing 


Financing Procurement 


Valuations  


Financial Reporting 


  


 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 3 
 


 


FEATURED PROJECT EXPERIENCE 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
SELLER REPRESENTATION 


 
 
LOCATION 5356 Felland Road 
 Burke, WI  
 
DESCRIPTION Represented Seller in the disposition of 42 acres 
 
PROJECT DATE Under contract, to close September 2018 
 
PROJECT SCOPE  Key Commercial Real Estate represented the Seller in the disposition of 42 agricultural acres.   


The pending annexation into the City of Madison created challenges for potential buyers, as it 
greatly impacted the future development of the site given the comprehensive plan for the area 
and lack of urban services. While an ideal use for the parcel would have been industrial/flex, 
the city saw the area as low-density residential despite being located on an active railroad and 
adjacent to a landfill.  After several accepted offers that required an amendment to the 
comprehensive plan, would require extension of the urban service area, rezoning, etc., Key 
Commercial was able to locate and secure a buyer that required only a conditional use permit 
through the Town or Burke and required minimal input from the City of Madison. 


 
CONTACT   Mills Street Partnership 
   James Zerwick 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 4 
 


 


FEATURED PROJECT EXPERIENCE 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
SELLER REPRESENTATION 


 
 
LOCATION Main Street & Grand Avenue 
 Sun Prairie, WI   
 
DESCRIPTION Represented Seller in the disposition of 20 acres 
 
PROJECT DATE Closed August 2018 
 
PROJECT SCOPE  Key Commercial Real Estate was engaged by the seller (Tammy & Steve Knaus) to market 6 


acres of raw land for sale to be developed into commercial use.  Located on West Main St, 
Sun Prairie this area was in a prime location between Highway 19 and Highway 151, yet not 
in close proximity to the ongoing  development.  Strategizing the market conditions, timing, 
City’s plan, rezoning, roadway & utility infrastructure, the optimal development concept was 
created and the scope of our engagement was increased.  Key Commercial procured a buyer 
for the raw land resulting in a sale of 20 acres for $5.4 million in 2018.  This project required 
vision, patience and working to find solutions to meet multiple party’s goals, both private and 
municipal.  


 
 
CONTACT   Steven and Tammy Knaus 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 5 
 


 


FEATURED PROJECT EXPERIENCE 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
SELLER REPRESENTATION 


 
 
LOCATION Stone Quarry Road 
 Sun  Prairie, WI   
 
DESCRIPTION Represented Seller in the disposition of 25 acres 
 
PROJECT DATE Under contract, to close October 2018 
 
PROJECT SCOPE  Key Commercial Real Estate’s client desired to sell 25 acres of raw land along Highway 151 


near Patrick Marsh Wildlife Area.  This site was previously zoned to allow development but 
lacked the infrastructure and the City did not want to provide access to improve the site.  
Municipal goals included expanding the neighboring conservation area and leaving the site 
unimproved.   Key Commercial brought the project to a conservation agency and is 
undergoing a very lengthy process of DNR review, appraisal, state approval and funding which 
included many municipal groups, private agencies and private donors participating together.  
This project is in the final DNR review process and anticipated to sell to a conservation agency 
in the fall 2018. 


 
 
CONTACT   Thomas Hanley 
   Owner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 6 
 


 


FEATURED PROJECT EXPERIENCE 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


SELLER REPRESENTATION 
 
 
LOCATION Easy Street 
 Westport, WI   
 
DESCRIPTION Represented Seller in the disposition of 80 acres and purchase of a racetrack 
 
PROJECT DATE December 2014 
 
PROJECT SCOPE  Key Commercial Real estate represented Madison College in acquiring a land site suitable for 


the development of an Emergency Vehicle Operators Course (EVOC).  The College had 
previously purchased agricultural land for this use, but ultimately determined that the cost for 
the infrastructure needed to construct the course was exorbitant.  As a result, Key Commercial 
was brought in to sell the existing agricultural site and find a new property that was not only 
zoned for such a use, but also had some existing infrastructure to keep down the development 
costs.  Key Commercial suggested that racetrack sites be considered as a conversion from this 
type of use was likely the easiest in terms of both approvals and cost effectiveness.  After 
negotiation on multiple track sites, an agreement was reached with the 151 Speedway owners 
and the College closed on the site and developed the EVOC in use now.  


 
 
CONTACT   Mark Thomas 
   Vice President of Administrative Services 
   Madison College 
 
 
 
 
 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 7 
 


 


FEATURED PROJECT EXPERIENCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


LANDLORD REPRESENTATION 
 
 
LOCATION 754, 800 and 854 E. Washington Avenue 
 Madison, WI  
 
 
DESCRIPTION Lease-up of three new mixed-use developments along E. Washington Avenue, a corridor 


undergoing a major revitalization 
 
 
COMPLETION  2nd quarter 2015 - 2018 
DATE   
 
 
PROJECT SCOPE  Key Commercial Real Estate has been retained by Gebhardt Development to lease the 


commercial space available in the existing Constellation project, the Galaxie project currently 
under construction and the Cosmos project which is in the pre-development stage.  Key 
Commercial is involved in all facets of the projects pertaining to the commercial space 
including marketing, lease negotiation, and coordination of tenant build outs.  This portfolio 
consists of over 150,000 SF of office, retail, and entertainment uses which are in various stages 
of construction and lease-up.   


 
 
CONTACT   Otto Gebhardt 
   President/Owner 


Gebhardt Development 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 8 
 


 


FEATURED PROJECT EXPERIENCE 
 
 
 


 
 


INSTITUTIONAL REAL ESTATE SERVICES 
 
 
LOCATION 211 N. Carroll Street  
 Madison, WI 
 
DESCRIPTION Real Estate Brokerage and Consulting Services for Madison College 
 
PROJECT DATE May 2013 through Present 
 
 
PROJECT SCOPE  Key Commercial Real Estate was initially engaged by Madison College to conduct a 


comprehensive analysis of the College’s campus in downtown Madison.  This analysis included 
a site location assessment, community outreach interviews, developer and municipality 
interviews, in-depth market study analysis, summary of the permitting and entitlement strategy, 
overview of the economic and development climate, and an assessment of TIF and the 
financial feasibility for a range of development scenarios.  This study included both oral and 
written reports summarizing the conclusions and recommended strategies for long term 
facilities planning decisions.   


 
Key Commercial is now representing Madison College in all real estate transactions including 
acquisition of an Emergency Vehicle Operators Course site, relocation of their west Madison 
campus, acquisition and development of a new South Madison Campus and disposition of the 
Downtown Madison Campus through an extensive RFP process.  


 
CONTACT   Mark Thomas 
   Vice President of Administrative Services 
   Madison College 
    
 
 
 
 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 9 
 


 


FEATURED PROJECT EXPERIENCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                 


 
 
 


TENANT REPRESENTATION – NEW CONSTRUCTION 
 
 
LOCATION 2020 Rimrock Road 
 Madison, WI 
 
 
DESCRIPTION Development of build-to-suit 19,000 square foot office building for Briarpatch Youth 


Services.   Development budget of $2,400,000. 
 
 
COMPLETION  
DATE  2013-2014 
 
 
PROJECT SCOPE  Key Commercial Real Estate represented the owner in locating a site and building a new facility 


after it outgrew its Winnebago Street location.  This facility of approximately 19,000 square 
feet includes office space, counseling and group rooms, as well as an 8-bed shelter for 
homeless adolescents.  Key Commercial assisted the client with the site selection criteria, 
building criteria, property search, financial evaluation, financing packaging, contractor and 
architect selection, board reporting and approvals, closing on the land, and development and 
construction management services. 


 
 
CONTACT   Casey Behrend  


Executive Director 
   Briarpatch Youth Services  
    


 
 
 
 
 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 10 
 


 


RECENT TRANSACTIONS 
Office  


Sonic Foundry     Wind River Financial  


Strohm Ballweg    Madison Science Museum 


Per Blue     Midwest Title Corporation 


MadREP     Sauk Prairie Memorial Hospital 


5Nines      Open Circle Healing Arts 


Toole Design     Hoey Apothecary 


Capital Valuation    Yumbutter 


Red Caboose      Associated Bank 


Richardson School    Data Dimensions 


Redox      Farwell 


Outrider     Sierra Club 


Madison College    WiscNet 


InterVarsity Christian Fellowship   Willow Pharmacy 


  Threshold     Access Community Health Centers  
  CenterX     Magix 
  Storybridge.tv     Lemans Corp 
  Google      Care Wisconsin 


Retail  
Ecco Salon     Barriques 


Healthy Pet Vet Clinic    Jules Pilates 


Orange Theory Fitness    Omni Fight Club 


Paul Mitchell Schools    LJ’s Restaurant 


Glaze Teriyaki     Table Wine 


Habitat ReStore    Growler Tap Room 


Paint Bar Madison    Pieces Unimagined 


Body N Brain Yoga    Earthview Yoga 


Monsoon Siam     Citywide Pet Clinic 


It’Sugar     PilateSpa 


Associated Bank    Vintage-Tangent 


  Frank Productions-The Sylvee   Medicine Shoppe 


 
Flex/Industrial/Other  


ProClip USA     W.E. Davies 


DAFO US     Habitat for Humanity 


FCM Corporation    Imaging Systems Inc. 


Sani-Matic Inc.     The Kombucha Shop 


General Communications   Murfie 


Wingra Direct     Hanley Implements 


Allied Panels     Prefinished Millwork/Fuller Properties 


YWCA      Columbus International Speedway 


Frank Productions    DAIS 


Briarpatch      Sector67 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 11 
 


 


TEAM MEMBER BIOS 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 


 


  
 
 


Aimee Bauman, CPA, CCIM, Principal -  Aimee takes pride in the level of detailed attention that she affords 
her clients and brings a professional yet personalized approach to each project. Her expertise includes brokerage, 
leasing, forecasting, project proformas and investment analysis. She also supervises the Key Commercial 
Management division. Aimee gained an extensive business management, accounting, finance and development 
background while previously working as a tax and business consultant in the public accounting industry and for a 
commercial real estate developer. 


 
Jenny Lisak, CCIM, Principal -  Jenny’s decade of direct industry experience provides a thorough knowledge of 
brokerage, leasing, property management, development and investment analysis. Prior to joining Key Commercial, 
Jenny was the Vice President of Development for a commercial developer. In that role, Jenny was responsible for 
negotiation of acquisitions, project underwriting, securing debt financing and build to suit projects.  Jenny was able 
to grow the company’s investment portfolio by over 25% in two years with the successful completion of over $30 
million in new acquisition and development projects.   


 


Mike Wenzel -  Mike’s commitment to providing a high level of service creates a measurable value for his 
clients.  Whether leasing, buying or selling commercial real estate, he ensures his clients and customers are 
always treated fairly and professionally.    A winning attitude, prompt response and deep knowledge of the local 
community create proven results that are appreciated by all his clients.  Mike is very active in the office and 
industrial markets with both local and national tenants.   


Annette Gelbach, CCIM, Principal - Annette has been active in commercial real estate since the mid 1980’s 
and has experience with developers, landlords, tenants and property management. In 1997 Annette formed her 
own company, Gelbach Commercial Real Estate where she specialized in buyer and tenant representation. In 
2011 Annette became a founding partner in Key Commercial Real Estate and has an extensive client list that 
ranges from small local companies to large international firms, with her professional expertise benefitting them 
in leasing, purchasing, lease renewal and build to suit transactions.  Annette specializes in office and industrial. 


 


Deborah Ersland, Principal - Deborah has more than 33 years of experience in commercial real estate 
brokerage, project analysis, historic renovation, project development, site selection, project design, leasing, and 
property management.  In 1992, Deborah founded her own real estate firm representing property owners, 
developers, investors, tenants and communities. Her product experience ranges from hotels, free standing retail, 
shopping centers, office buildings, industrial properties, waterfront townhomes, and elderly and family housing.  
She has also provided downtown revitalization and market analysis services to communities and neighborhood 
districts both locally and nationally.   
 


Mallory Rekoske – Mallory is known for her research prowess.  She applies her comprehensive knowledge of 
acquisitions, build-to-suits, site analysis and market research to all facets of Key Commercial's services including 
leasing, brokerage, marketing and development. Prior to her role at Key Commercial, Mallory held a prominent role 
in the acquisition and development of retail, office and industrial real estate for a local developer and was responsible 
for the creation of investment prospectuses used to secure equity for commercial real estate investments. 


 


Kristen Fish, CEcD - Kristen has 20 years of direct experience leading the business development efforts of a 
municipality and working in the media and manufacturing sectors.  She managed the land sale and development in 
the City of Wausau’s 400+ acre industrial park, including a recent $30 Million corporate headquarters development.  
She has also managed a municipal Tax Increment Financing (TIF) program, creating and amending several TIF 
districts. Kristen specializes in recruiting and retaining businesses while structuring deals to fully maximize benefit 
opportunities for all parties involved in the transaction.  
 


 







    


 


PROPOSAL FOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES     


 
 


CONFIDENTIAL Page 12 
 


 


AFFILIATIONS 
 


 


Madison Chamber of Commerce 
Middleton Chamber of Commerce 
Downtown Madison Inc. 
Capital Entrepreneurs 
Greater Williamson Area Business Association 
Marquette Neighborhood Association 
Wisconsin Economic Development Association 
Mid-America Economic Development Association 
Wisconsin Downtown Action Council 
Wisconsin Realtors Association 
National Association of Realtors 
Commercial Brokers Group 
Wisconsin Certified Women Owned Business 
CCIM-Certified Commercial Investment Member 


 








 


            2912 Marketplace Drive, Suite 106, Madison WI 53719 | Phone: 608-709-5555 | Fax: 608-270-0562 


 
 
  


BOV & Marketing Plan 
 
 


Stoughton Business Park 
Stoughton WI 


Prepared by: 


 


Mike Herl 


Mike.herl@madisoncommercialre.com 







 


 
 
 
Cut to the Chase… 
 
The Associates of Madison Commercial Real Estate believe that it is imperative that both the 
broker and Landlord be very honest with one another about the viability of any particular 
property.  A brokerage does not want to waste advertising money, time and efforts on a 
building that he/she can’t be its biggest advocate.  In turn, the Landlord/Seller must be 
adequately informed by the brokerage about the “realistic” qualities of the property because 
we do not want a Landlord/Seller wasting time trying to sell a property with a broker who is 
not in agreement with current pricing.  The following information is an “honest assessment” of 
how the Madison Commercial Real Estate team view the property and what we feel we can 
offer the Landlord/Seller.   


 
We believe your property is worth:  $820,061.00 ($1.00 psf) to 
$2,460,182.00 ($3.00 psf), OR “Make an Offer”. 
 
(Details of how we came to our conclusion are inside this document and welcome to you to 
review the entire document so that you can understand how we reached our conclusions). 


 
Disclaimer 
 
The brokers at Madison Commercial Real Estate have over 100 years of combined experience 
and have seen a large variety of crazy things happen within the Madison commercial market.  
We do realize that sometimes a Landlord can prove us wrong with our assumptions and we 
like to learn from those experiences.  However, we also know that even a broken clock is 
correct twice a day and these types of experiences are market anomalies at-best due to how 
infrequent they occur. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 
 
Our Commitment  
  
The Madison Commercial Real Estate Difference: Our Employees 
It has always been our philosophy to “train and promote from within” whenever possible.  As 
such all-new employees are assigned a mentor from the executive management team.  This 
enables each employee to be cross-trained and exposed to many different aspects of 
Madison Commercial Real Estate service offerings.  As a result, we enjoy an extremely low 
employee turnover rate.   
 
Madison Commercial Real Estate will also be partnering with Advantage Osborne (sister 
company) to assist with the leasing of your property. Partnering with Advantage Osborne 
gives Madison Commercial Real Estate access to additional investors and makes for a 
stronger team of brokers canvasing the Market.  
  
The professionals at Madison Commercial Real Estate and Advantage Osborne are 
experienced, creative, hardworking and results-oriented people who are focused on 
successfully completing the assignment.  You will find that we will listen carefully to your 
needs and desires and have the ability to develop cost effective solutions in an 
entrepreneurial fashion. We are extremely grateful that our team of seasoned professionals 
continues to exhibit loyalty and it is because of our employees that we are able to clearly 
state that your real estate needs will be taken care of “By People Who Care.” 
 
Mike Herl | Broker/Partner Madison Commercial Real Estate LLC 
Mike has been working in commercial real estate for over 15 years. He has been involved in 
several large developments as well as investment sales. He completes approximately 50 
lease transactions per year which consists of a mix of office, industrial/light manufacturing 
and retail. Mike also handles several Tenant Representations throughout the area every year. 
His areas of expertise include: retail and office leasing, assisting clients with business plans, 
investment sales and project development. He has been involved in several large 
developments in the immediate area (ShopKo Hometown store, Sentry Grocery Store, etc.) 
as well as many investment sales for his clients. Mike is a member of the National 
Association of REALTORS (NAR), The Wisconsin Realtors Association (WRA), and the 
Commercial Brokers Group, Inc. (CBG), and the 2016 winner of the Commercial Broker’s 
Group Office Deal of the Year. 
 
Vicki Funseth | Broker/Partner Madison Commercial Real Estate LLC 


Vicki has been active in the real estate industry for nearly 30 years in various areas of 
appraising and assessing, site development, property management and currently in the 
commercial real estate field. Her experience provides a full spectrum of real estate projects 
including office and industrial sales, leasing, tenant/buyer representation, land acquisition and 
disposition, build-to-suit projects, and various consulting projects. She has held Broker 
license in both the state of WI and FL and is a CCIM designee, Certified Commercial 
Investment Manager. Vicki’s integrity in the profession, along with superior service, supports 
transactions that best suit the interest of her clients.  Vicki is also a member of the National 
Association of REALTORS (NAR), The Wisconsin Realtors Association (WRA), and the 
Commercial Brokers Group, Inc. (CBG).  
 







 


 
 
 
T. Michael Osborne | President Advantage Osborne LLC & Broker/Partner Madison 
Commercial Real Estate LLC 
Mike and his team at Advantage Osborne have 56 years of experience in the commercial 
real estate market. The firm specializes in tenant representation, leasing, development, 
consulting and property management. Mike has personally managed and leased over 
1,000,000 square feet of office space while employed at a large regional real estate company 
and currently manages approximately 1,000,000 square feet of office, retail and light 
industrial space through Advantage Osborne, LLC. Mike has earned the Certified 
Commercial Investment Member (CCIM) and the Society of Industrial and Office Realtors 
(SIOR) designations. He is also a member of the National Association of REALTORS (NAR), 
the Commercial Brokers Group, Inc. (CBG), and the Rotary Club of Madison. 
 
Philosophy 
Our approach is to forge long-term relationships with our clients and customers and to offer a 
menu of superior services that enables us to meet and exceed our client’s expectations. 
By having Madison Commercial Real Estate and Advantage Osborne on your team, you have 
added two dynamic real estate companies to your organization that has the ability to handle 
virtually all of your commercial real estate requirements.  
  
Marketing Strategy 
By working together, we believe that through these practices, Madison Commercial Real 
Estate and Advantage Osborne will generate the necessary interest in this property to make it 
successful sale.  Accomplishing this task requires a marketing effort that identifies prospects 
on multiple levels simultaneously. Advantage Osborne along with Madison Commercial Real 
Estate will market the property to every potential prospect in the area and Immediately get 
the word out to the community. 
 
Go with the Leader 
In a business where attitude is everything, Madison Commercial Real Estate and Advantage 
Osborne have been successful in being able to rise above the competition. With more than 
100 years of successful sales and leasing experience, property development, construction 
and property management, we are proud of the fact that Madison Commercial Real Estate 
and Advantage Osborne has a proven track record of exceptional service in the real estate 
community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







 


 
 
Commissions 
The sales commission will be six (6%) percent of the agreed sales price of the land and shall 
be paid at closing.  
 
Listing Agreement Renewal  
After the initial term this listing contract will renew automatically on a month-to-month basis 
and will be subject the same terms and conditions as the initial listing term. Either party may 
cancel the listing with 30 day’s written notice to the other party. 
 
CONCLUSION 
As you can conclude from our proposal, we at Madison Commercial Real Estate along with 
Advantage Osborne, are very passionate about our business and know that we can assist 
you with all your real estate needs. We look forward to further discussing this proposal in 
further detail with you. 
 


 
Thank you for the opportunity to present this information and provide recommendations. In the 
event you would like more detail regarding any of the information provided within the report it can 
be provided upon your request. If you would like to discuss further, please let us know. We look 
forward to hearing from you and the potential of working with you on this exciting project. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Madison Commercial Real Estate LLC 


  







 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Property Information 
 


Address: Lot 2 CSM 14436 CS99 & Outlot 1 Of CSM 14436 CS99 


Owner: City of Stoughton 


Market: Stoughton 


Submarket: Southeast Dane County 


Zoning: Commercial 


Property Type: Vacant Land 


Site Size: 18.826 acres (820,061 sqft) 


Parcel Number: 0611-324-9270-2 


Assessment (2018): Exempt 


Taxes:  Exempt 


Quality/Condition: Good 


Location: Good 


Flexibility: Good 


  







 


 
 
 
Site Plan 
 
 
 
 
  







 


 
 
 


Sold Comparables: 
  


Address City/Town Sale Date Lot Size Sale Price Sale Price/Sqft 


400 S Van Buren St Stoughton 1/22/16 26,136 sqft $89,000 $3.41 


700 Nygaard St Stoughton 6/6/16 20,909 sqft $170,000 $8.13 


 
 
Average Sale Price Per SqFt: $5.77 
Mean Sale Price Per SqFt: $5.51 
 
 


400 S Van Buren St, Stoughton 
Site Size: .60 acres (26,136 sqft) 
Zoning: Commercial 
DOM: 491 
Comments: Three lots total, allows for commercial, single 
family, duplex or multi units.  


6525 Grand Teton Plz, Madison 
Site Size: .77 acres 
Zoning: Commercial/Industrial 
DOM: 325 
Comments: Vacant lot with Highway 51 frontage. Utilities to 
lot line.  


 


 
 


  







 


 
 
For Sale Comparables: 
  


Address City/Town Lot Size Listed Price Listed Price/Sqft 


1701 Cedarbrook Ln Stoughton 48,352 sqft $193,000 $3.99 


1700 E Main St Stoughton 67,518 sqft $269,900 $3.99 


314 W Main St Stoughton 22,268 sqft $99,500 $4.46 


2415 Roby Rd Stoughton 48,787 sqft $609,838 $12.50 


 


 
Average Listed Price/SqFt:  $6.24 
Mean Listed Price/SqFt: $6.27 
 
 


1701 Cedarbrook Ln, Stoughton 
Site Size: 1.11 acres (48,352 sqft) 
Zoning: B-2 
Comments: Vacant site for retail, office or any other business 
type. All utilities in place to lot line.   


1700 E Main St, Stoughton 
Site Size: 1.55 acres (67,518 sqft) 
Zoning: Business 
Comments: Located at the corner of E Main & County Highway 
N, lighted intersection. Utilities to the lot line.  


314 W Main St, Stoughton 
Site Size: .51 acres (22,268 sqft) 
Zoning: Planned Business 
Comments: Located along Main St, just before the Downtown 
district. Unlimited possibilities.  


2415 Roby Rd, Stoughton 
Site Size: 1.12 acres (48,787 sqft) 
Zoning: G2 Commercial 
Comments: Located on the corner of Highway 51 & Roby Rd. 
Can be divided into two lots.  


 


 
 
 


  







 


 
 


Marketing Plan 
Stoughton Business Park 


Stoughton WI 
 


 
Property Description 
 
The 18.826-acre land parcel in question sits within the City of Stoughton’s business park.  It 
is rectangular in shape and appears to be fairly flat in its topography.    
 
Positives 


 


The parcel is owned by the City of Stoughton and therefore the City officials would be able to 
review offers from incoming or local companies and determine how aggressive they would be 
willing to get to secure the company within the Park.  The parcel is located just off a sizeable 
highway but it is only a few miles off from I-39/90/94.   
The local workforce is also sizeable and would be attractive to employers.  The City of 
Stoughton is also a great place to raise a family and put down roots for folks who are willing to 
move to the community upon securing a position with a new company moving to the area or 
one of the many local companies that may be looking to expand into the Park. 
Lastly, with no existing structures that are currently vacant within the Park, incoming companies 
would be able to construct a building that suites their needs. 
 
Negatives 
 
The only negative that we see is that most of the incoming businesses are focused on the 
larger communities in Southcentral Wisconsin or the Southeastern part of the State.  Thus, we 
believe that the City officials will likely have to get aggressive in order to make the site more 
attractive to businesses. 
 
Target Audience 
 
Any and all existing businesses within the Southcentral Wisconsin market who may be looking 
to move or expand, and any and all outside businesses who may be looking to move into the 
State of Wisconsin in general. 
 


 Recommendations 
 
We believe that Madison Commercial Real Estate LLC and the City of Stoughton should 
determine together if a set per square foot price should be established or if “make an offer” is 
more appropriate.  For reference, we have attached the business park “comparables” from 
around the region to help determine how it should be marketed. 


 
  







MLS Address Lot Size (acres) List Price Sold Price Sale Date DOM City County Zoning


1564050 Lt 0 Industrial Dr 13.58 $229,500.00 .39 Cents psf 221 Lake Mills Jefferson Industrial


1564065 Lt 0 Amercian Pkwy 15.89 $270,130.00 .39 Cents psf 221 Lake Mills Jefferson Industrial


1564070 Lt 0 American Way 25.4 $431,800.00 .39 Cents psf 221 Lake Mills Jefferson Industrial


1579591 130 State Rd 27 76.21 $1,150,000.00 $2.89 119 Westby Vernon Ag


1600428 680 Enterprise Dr 1.6 $40,000.00 $1.74 25 Lake Mills Jefferson Commercial


1358617 Lot 3 Nova Pass 1.73 $49,500.00 $1.52 5265 Beaver Dam Dodge Commercial


1397427 Lot 1 Nova Pass 2.39 $71,500.00 $1.46 4848 Beaver Dam Dodge Commercial


1397431 Lot 2 Nova Pass 4.13 $99,900.00 $1.80 4848 Beaver Dam Dodge Commercial


1397475 Lot 6 Nova Pass 2.68 $66,750.00 $1.75 4845 Beaver Dam Dodge Commercial


1397481 Lot 7 Nova Pass 3.38 $89,900.00 $1.64 4845 Beaver Dam Dodge Commercial


1397485 Lot 9 Nova Pass 2.58 $66,750.00 $1.68 4845 Beaver Dam Dodge Commercial


1397490 Lot 10 Nova Pass 2.02 $49,900.00 $1.76 4845 Beaver Dam Dodge Commercial


1397495 Lot 12 Nova Pass 2.02 $49,900.00 $1.76 4845 Beaver Dam Dodge Commercial


1562897 Lot 54 Oak Dr 9.03 $232,000.00 $1.70 232 Ixonia Jefferson Commercial


1765054 675 Industrial Dr 4 $82,500.00 $2.11 777 Lake Mills Jefferson Commercial


1798707 1 Insight Dr 1.3 $275,000.00 $0.21 522 Platteville Grant M3/M4


1802800 Lot 3 Howard Rd 7.56 $361,200.00 $0.91 476 Whitewater Walworth Tech Park


1802801 Lot 1 Prospect Dr 3.7 $125,800.00 $1.28 476 Whitewater Walworth M1


1807861 Martin Ave 12.1 $249,900.00 $2.11 416 Tomah Monroe Commercial


1794935 4110 Timber Ln 1.5 $189,900.00 $0.34 555 Middleton Dane A1


1816005 L2 Matterhorn Trl 5 $65,000.00 $3.35 326 Rome Adams Commercial


1823291 310 Braun Rd 4 $395,295.00 $0.44 184 Oregon Dane Industrial


1829790 7365-7371 N 107th St 1.34 $299,900.00 $0.19 116 Milwaukee Milwaukee R02


1831474 Industrial St 14.33 $187,000.00 $3.34 96 Wisconsin Rapids Wood AG


1831849 L1 County Rd N 19.94 $2,432,680.00 $0.36 95 Cottage Grove Dane AG


1833103 L4 Eastside Rd 3 $185,000.00 $0.71 78 Platteville Grant M2


1835112 14th Ave 10 $48,900.00 $8.91 58 Rome Adams Business


1836000 Eastside Rd 23 $805,000.00 $1.24 49 Platteville Grant Business


1818119 Lt1 Industrial Dr 3.13 $150,000.00 $130,000.00 5/30/2018 3.13 Barneveld Iowa Highway Bus


1822955 Phillips St 9.18 $699,000.00 $640,000.00 7/12/2018 99 Prairie du Sac Sauk AG


1795124 11763 Hwy 23 2.09 $99,900.00 $60,000.00 8/4/2017 152 Darlington Lafayette BP


1808412 119 Industrial Dr 2 $59,900.00 $55,000.00 9/15/2017 67 Clinton Rock Commercial


1779609 111-113 Remy Rd 3.32 $149,000.00 $149,000.00 10/27/2017 491 Belleville Dane G2


1564045 155 Industrial Dr 3 $51,000.00 $50,105.00 4/6/2018 56 Lake Mills Jefferson Industrial


1564058 Enterprise Dr 2.5 $42,500.00 $42,500.00 3/30/2018 54 Lake Mills Jefferson Industrial


1513152 Hatchery Rd 19.59 $159,900.00 $100,000.00 1/25/2018 3549 Baraboo Sauk Ag







1704454 737 Genesis Dr 1.28 $1.00 $1.00 8/26/2016 678 Orfordville Rock Industrial


1762562 Hoesly Dr 1.68 $54,900.00 $54,000.00 4/15/2016 113 New Glarus Green Commercial


1764959 104 Viking Dr 1.61 $1.00 $1.00 1/26/2018 704 Orfordville Rock Industrial


24434 East Metro Business Park 5.86 $6.00/sqft DeForest Dane Industrial


27724 Quarry Ridge, Hwy 14 63 Negotiable Middleton Dane


30084 Cottage Grove Commerce 5.34 Negotiable Cottage Grove Dane PI


31094 121 Prosperity Pl 3.9 $.69/sqft Brooklyn Dane BP


30014 395 Marshview Dr 2.09 $1.21/sqft Sun Prairie Dane Heavy Industrial


29044 Door Creek Business 58.4 $3.50/sqft Cottage Grove Dane C2


24984 1130 Uniek Dr 14.13 $1.79/sqft Waunakee Dane


16944 Waubesa Business 11 $4.34/sqft Madison Dane IL


28984 Sun Prairie Business 5.7 $3.00/sqft Sun Prairie Dane SI


29334 Center for Industry 22.3 $3.60/sqft Madison Dane Industrial


19484 Cottage Grove Commerce 8.5 $6.00/sqft Cottage Grove Dane Commercial


21144 North Towne Corp Park 14.51 $3.50/sqft DeForest Dane M2 & B2


28684 SE Madison Business Park 5.56 $3.42/sqft Madison Dane SE


23404 North Mendota Engergy 57 $6.00/sqft Westport  Dane C2


22524 Innovation Springs 2.79 $4.95/sqft DeForest Dane PUD


14104 Tradewinds 31.29 $6.00/sqft Madison Dane


23594 Commerce Park 9.5 $5.50/sqft Fitchburg Dane I-G


15004 World Dairy 3.46 $5.00/sqft Madison Dane M1


21574 Tech Lands 9.5 $6.50/sqft Fitchburg Dane SI


23834 Middleton Corp Center 15.86 $8.25/sqft Middleton Dane PDD-SIP


23044 Middleton Corp Center 3.2 $8.50/sqft Middleton Dane PDD-SIP


24764 Airport Rd Business 5.55 $10.00/sqft Middleton Dane PDD 


23524 Airport Rd Business 18.87 $13.00/sqft Middleton Dane PDD







8/17/2018 Property Record Card - Accurate Appraisal, LLC.


http://accurateassessor.com/card/?id=22&parcel=061132492402 1/3


Property
 Record Card


Parcel Number:
061132492402


Property Address:
1600 WILLIAMS


Municipality:
Stoughton City of


Owner Name:
NAFA PROPERTIES STOUGHTON LLC


 65 SKYWAY AVE
 TORONTO ON M9W 6C7


Zoning:
2-Commercial


Land Use:
Commercial


Date of
Inspection:


Property Photograph: Legal Description:
LOT 1 CSM 14436 CS99/112&113-2/7/2017 DESCR AS SEC 32-6-11 PRT
SE1/4SE1/4 & PRT SW1/4SE1/4 (10.114 ACRES)


Building Description
Year Built: Exterior Wall:


Bedrooms:
Building Type/Style: Full Baths:
Story: Half Baths:
Grade: Room Count:
CDU/Overall Condition: Basement Description:
Interior Condition: Heating:
Kitchen Condition: Type of Fuel:
Bath Condition: Type of System:


Commercial Information
Business Name:


 North American Fur Auction
 North American Fur Auction
 


Occupancy:
 494-Industrial Light Mfg Bldg


 494-Industrial Light Mfg Bldg
 


Year Built:
 2017


 2017
 Square Footage:


 7000
 21000


 







8/17/2018 Property Record Card - Accurate Appraisal, LLC.


http://accurateassessor.com/card/?id=22&parcel=061132492402 2/3


Square Footage / Attachments
Total Square Footage:


 0


Attachment Description(s):
  


Area:
  


Feature Description(s):
  


Units:
  


Other Building Improvements
Structure Type:


  
Year Built:


  
Area:


  
Condition:


 NA
 







8/17/2018 Property Record Card - Accurate Appraisal, LLC.


http://accurateassessor.com/card/?id=22&parcel=061132492402 3/3


Permit / Construction History
Date of Permit:


 4
 9
 8
 5
 


Permit Number:
 2017211


 2017631
 2017564
 2017254
 


Permit Amount:
 600000


 26300
 11500
 146457


 


Details of Permit:
 01-Building New


 16-Other
 16-Other
 16-Other
 Ownership / Sales History


Date of Sale:
 0000-00-00


 


Sale Amount:
 379275


 


Conveyance Type:
 0-Valid Sale


 Land Data & Computations
Land Class


  
Commercial


 


Total Square
 Footage:


 440565.84
 


Total
 Acreage:


 10.114
 


Depth:
  


0
 


Actual
 Frontage:


 0
 


Assessed
 Land Value:


 $384300
 


Assessed
 Improvement:


 $694300
 


Total Improvement Value $694300
Total Land Value $384300
Total Assessed Value $1078600







 


 


Networking 
 
All South-Central area commercial brokers will be kept informed as to what the space 
availability is within the building via the local marketing tools. Madison Commercial Real 
Estate will network with local businesses, the Commercial Brokers Group and the area 
Chamber of Commerce’s to stay aware of opportunities that may be coming to the Madison 
area. We will contact via e-mail and telephone calls all local, regional and national brokers in 
order to locate potential Buyers. In addition to the local networking events there are also the 
national events and periodic Midwest/Chicago & Wisconsin regional events.  
 
Marketing Vehicles 
The following marketing tools are highly suggested and are the “basics” of any marketing 


plan for a retail center in Wisconsin.   
 
Signage – Standard 4x4 for each property that will be placed in such a location that will be 
within view of all drivers giving them notice that there is space available. Window signage is 
also available. 
 
Property Drive/Cirex – A local Madison, WI multiple listing magazine/website available to 
member brokers and the general public. Property Drive also provides a link on The Madison 
Chamber of Commerce’s website for information on available properties. 
 
Loop Net – The national web site available to member brokers will have the property listed.   
 
CoStar – The national and regional web site available to member brokers will have the 
property listed.  
 
Redi Comps – A national and regional site geared towards brokers and appraisers. 
 
CREXI – A national and regional site to market properties for sale only.  
 
CCIM – A real estate professional website that offers global marketing of available properties. 
 
SIOR – A real estate professional website that offers global marketing of available properties. 
 
Company Websites 


 
Social Media – Facebook, Instagram and Twitter 
 
Cold Calls – We develop a target list of developers and utilize real estate interns to make 
calls to insure we have the name of the right person from these companies. Those names are  
then used by our group of seasoned brokers who personally make contact with those 
decision makers. 
 
 
 
 







 


 
 
Brochures – Madison Commercial Real Estate will prepare a complete marketing package 
for distribution to all parties who show an interest in the property. The marketing package will 
be designed to meet the specific needs of the property and may include the following:  
  


Property Profile 
 Area Map 
 Aerial Map 
 Site Plan 
 Floor Plans 
 Property Photographs 
 Property Tax & Assessment Information 
 Traffic Counts   


 Demographics 
 
Property Drive Blasts – A monthly email blast that reaches approximately 950 members 
and non-members.  
 
Mass-Mail – If securing a qualified buyer proves to be difficult, a comprehensive, detailed 
plan will be provided to you for an additional mass-mailing that would be targeted toward our 
desired investors / developers.  
 
Tenant Representation Campaign – At least once a year, if not twice a year, the brokers at 
Madison Commercial Real Estate LLC launch an aggressive Tenant Representation 
campaign where we saturate the market with the attached marketing brochure in order to 
secure assignments where we actively research and represent TiM’s (Tenants in Market) and 
we would advertise your property to them to see if it would meet their needs. 


Wisconsin Economic & Development Association – We will stay in contact with the State 
of Wisconsin on all levels to stay informed of incoming companies that they may know who 
are looking to come into the State. 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 







 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 







 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


 







 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 


• 








TID 3 Cash Flow with Proposed Transfers


12/31/2017 Cash Balance 380,069$        


2018 Forecasted Revenue 515,199$        


2018 Forecasted Operating Expenses (10,000)$         


2018 Scheduled Debt Service (436,379)$      


2018 Forecasted Transfer (60,500)$         


12/31/18 Forecasted Cash Balance 388,389$        


2019 Forecasted Revenue 517,775$        


2019 Forecasted Operating Expenses (10,000)$         


2019 Scheduled Debt Service (437,229)$      


2019 Forecasted Transfer (60,500)$         


12/31/19 Forecasted Cash Balance 398,436$        


2019 Forecasted Revenue 520,364$        


2019 Forecasted Operating Expenses (10,000)$         


2019 Scheduled Debt Service (433,029)$      


2019 Forecasted Transfer (60,304)$         


12/31/19 Forecasted Cash Balance 415,467$        





